
FIFTEEN ROPE FERRY ROAD   WATERFORD, CT 06385-2886 

 

  

 
AGENDA  

IT Committee Regular Meeting Agenda 
June 17. 2015 at 3:00 p.m. 

Waterford Town Hall – BOE Conference Room 

If you are unable to attend, contact Gail Miller by email ( gmiller@waterfordct.org ) 

Recording Clerk: Mike Bekech 

1) Call to Order 

2) Approval of Minutes of February 18, 2015 and March 24, 2015 

3) Reports on Projects and Upgrades 

a. Status Report of IT Director 
b. Rectrac server (verbal) 
c. Muni complex windows7 deployment  
d. New desktop Computer deployment status 
e. Fiber approval (town wide) (verbal) 
f. Switching internet providers in July (we will notify if outages are expected) ‐  In house 

firehouse server will not be supported post cutover.  (Communication to Bruce attached) 
g. New Computer upgrade status (verbal) 
h. YSB lab computers status (verbal) 
i. Phone system for EOC (verbal) 
j. Police technology for 2016 (verbal) 

 
4) 2003 servers should be upgraded to the current windows system.  (13 servers)  Quote attached  

($10,284.30) 

5) 2005 SQL servers should be upgraded.  (Server 304B Qdata/Reval/Prowater, TH‐Finance)  (quote pending) 

6) Virtual server system needs to be updated  (quote attached)  ($3750.00) 

7) Server rack needed for PD server room.  ($984.00) 

8) Request to surplus equipment from Town Clerk, Emergency Management and Library  

9) Discussion with Ed Crane re feasibility of virtual town hall and/or plan to address aging Town IT 
infrastructure 

10) Discussion and appointment of sub‐committee to update IT Committee Policies and Ordinance 

11) Old Business 

12) New Business 

13) Correspondence 

14) Adjournment 



Town of Waterford 

Minutes of the Information and Technology Committee Regular Meeting 
February 18, 2015 at 3:00 p.m. 

 

Present:    Maryanna Stevens, Kathy Peterson, Roz Rubinstein, Brian Flaherty, Julie Watson Jones, 

Mark Wujtewicz , Mike Bekech, Neftali Soto, Brett Mahoney, Marlena Montgomery, and 

Sally Ritchie. 

Staff:   Jeff  Robillard. 

Item  1    Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Maryanna Stevens at 3:00 p.m.  A 

quorum was established. 
 

Item  2   Approval of the minutes of December 10, 2014.   

Motion by Kathy Peterson, second by Roz Rubinstein to approve the minutes as presented. 

Passed unanimously. 
 

Item  3   Report on Projects and Upgrades 
 

a.   There were no questions or comments on the Status Report of the Director which 

was included for review in the meeting packet. 

b.   Report on the telephone upgrade project provided by J. Robillard.  Project is 

basically complete.  IT will have one last training session with the vendor. 

c.  Kathy Peterson and Roz Rubinstein reported for the website sub-committee.  Every 

Town Department has met with the vendor to discuss their pages.  K. Peterson showed 

the site in progress.  Comments and questions were addressed.  Anticipated date of 

completion is the end of March or beginning of April. 
 

Item 4   Request from Sally Ritchie to discuss the need for a server in order to upgrade Rec Trac      

 to accept credit cards.   
 

Brian Flaherty was on hand to explain the request and to answer questions.  The Rec 

Trac program shared by Rec and Park and Senior Services cannot be upgraded unless a 

new server is purchased. We are currently using a version that has not been upgraded 

for about four years. An upgrade would provide a fix to the disconnects that have been 

occurring with the current version.  Additionally, in order to accept Credit card 

payments (which have been requested by town residents for years) we need to 

purchase the PayTrac  module of the software and the vendor recommends that the 

system run on the most current version. The requirements of Rec Trac software are 

extensive and cannot be supported by a virtual server.  This was confirmed by Jeff 

Robillard who has been in contact with the vendor. 

Quotes for the server and the necessary software were reviewed.  Expected total cost of 

the server and required software is $6,233.31. The cost to purchase the Pay Trac 

PAGE - 1



module as well as the credit card scanners will be shared by the Recreation and Parks 

and Senior Services Departments.  Chairperson M.  Stevens indicated that IT funds for 

the current year are insufficient  to cover the cost of the server. 

Motion by Roz Rubinstein, second Kathy Peterson to approve the request to purchase 

the new server and software as presented in an amount up to $7,000.00 with a 

recommendation to forward the request on to the Board of Selectmen to obtain funding 

approval.  

Passed unanimously.  
 

Item 5   Update on the distribution and upgrade of computers 

Chairperson M. Stevens presented the plan for the distribution and upgrade of Town 

computers as recommended by IT Director, Ed Crane.   As discussed at previous 

meetings, many Town workstations are old and in need of replacement.  19 new 

computers will be installed as follows:  5 to Recreation and Parks, 8 to Planning and 

Zoning, 6 to Finance.  All units within a department will be replaced so that all staff are 

working on the same version of Windows. The EOC and Fire Services are scheduled to 

receive new computers after July 1, 2015.   

 

Chairperson Stevens reported that the Board of Education has 25 fairly new computers 

that they are willing to give to the Town.  The units are available because the BOE is 

using virtual desktops.  The 25 computers require licenses at a cost of $136.00 each.  

Licenses will be for WinPro 8.1, which will be downgraded to Windows 7.  As all of the 

computers at the Municipal Complex need to be replaced, it was proposed that all 25 

units be distributed to the Municipal Complex.   
 

Motion by Brian Flaherty, second M. Montgomery to approve the purchase of up to 25 

licenses at a cost up to $3,400.00.  Passed Unanimously. 

 

       Item 6    Old Business.  None 

 

Item 7   New Business- None. 

 

Item 8    Correspondence.  None. 

 

Item 9    Adjournment 

 

Motion by Kathy Peterson second Roz Rubinstein to adjourn the meeting at 3:38 p.m. 

Passed unanimously. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Sally B. Ritchie 

Senior Services Director 

PAGE - 2



PAGE - 3



PAGE - 4



Town of Waterford 
IT Committee 

Special Meeting Minutes 
May 6, 2015 

Waterford Town Hall‐ BOE Conference Room 
 
 

Members Present: 
Members – Maryanna Stevens, Marlena Montgomery, Sally Ritchie, Roz Rubinstein, Kristin 
Zawacki, Neftali Soto, Julie Watson Jones, Mark Wujiewicz, Kathy Peterson, Brian Flaherty, Alan 
Wilensky 
 
Also present—Gail Miller, Finance, Kerry Sullivan, Rec & Park, Kate Rotella, Purchasing Agent, 
Sandy Keniston, Public Works, Dani Gorman, Youth Services Director  
 
Item 1 
Call to Order‐ Meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. 
 
Item 2 
Discussion ensued regarding the new website.  The group is pleased with the new website.  
There were a few minor changes that would be requested from the vendor but the roll out of 
the new website was a success.  Training for those who were unable to attend the initial 
training will be provided on May 7th.  Any questions or issues with the website are to be 
directed to Roz, Sally or Kathy.  They will be the direct contact for the vendor. 
 
Item 3 ‐Adjournment 
Motion to Adjourn‐ Marlena Montgomery, Second, Kathy Peterson; Motion passed ‐ unanimous 
Meeting adjourned at 3:58 p.m. 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted 

 
 

Maryanna Stevens 

PAGE - 5



Town of Waterford Work Orders Labor Hours
TOW Assessor 3 1.10
TOW Finance 1 0.30
TOW Permitting/Planning-Zoning 3 7.00
TOW Public Works 6 7.50
TOW Recreation & Parks 1 0.30
TOW Registrar of Voters 1 1.00
TOW Senior Center 3 1.35
TOW Tax Collector 4 3.50
TOW Town Clerk 3 5.75
TOW Utility Commission 2 3.80
Town Emergency Ops Center 1 2.00
Town Fire Marshals Office 1 0.20
Town Waterford Police Station 5 3.50
Town Waterford Public Library 6 11.00
Town Youth Services 1 0.90
Townwide District 8 29.00

Total 49 78.20

Board of Education Work Orders Labor Hours
BOE Administrative Staff 1 3.50
BOE Business Office 3 0.85
BOE Food Service 1 0.30
BOE Special Services 3 3.60
Clark Lane Middle School 39 29.40
Great Neck Elementary 16 10.50
J Building 2 1.10
Oswegatchie Elementary 13 13.45
Quaker Hill Elementary 15 27.75
School & Town 3 29.00
Schoolwide District 21 279.00
Waterford High School 53 75.30

Total 170 473.75

Summary of IT Work - February 2015

PAGE - 6



Town of Waterford Work Orders Labor Hours
BOE/TOW Human Resources 1 0.30
TOW Assessor 1 0.50
TOW Finance 2 3.80
TOW Permitting/Planning-Zoning 4 2.05
TOW Public Works 3 1.80
TOW Tax Collector 2 2.50
TOW Town Clerk 1 0.50
TOW Utility Commission 2 3.30
Town Emergency Ops Center 1 1.00
Town Fire Marshals Office 1 0.30
Town Waterford Police Station 16 36.25
Town Waterford Public Library 8 5.31
Town Youth Services 1 0.30
Townwide District 1 6.00

Total 44 63.91

Board of Education Work Orders Labor Hours
BOE Administrative Staff 1 0.30
BOE Business Office 1 0.50
BOE Food Service 1 0.01
BOE Special Services 1 1.00
Clark Lane Middle School 34 63.30
Great Neck Elementary 20 40.45
J Building 3 13.45
Oswegatchie Elementary 12 14.30
Quaker Hill Elementary 7 12.75
School & Town 2 22.00
Schoolwide District 22 310.50
Waterford High School 46 61.80

Total 150 540.36

Summary of IT Work - March 2015

PAGE - 7



Town of Waterford Work Orders Labor Hours
BOE/TOW Human Resources 4 1.90
TOW Finance 6 29.40
TOW Permitting/Planning-Zoning 1 0.50
TOW Public Works 2 1.30
TOW Senior Center 1 1.00
Town Emergency Ops Center 1 0.50
Town Waterford Police Station 11 13.80
Town Waterford Public Library 6 6.30
Town Youth Services 3 1.30
Townwide District 2 11.00

Total 37 67.00

Board of Education Work Orders Labor Hours
BOE Administrative Staff 2 1.10
BOE Business Office 8 8.80
BOE Food Service 1 16.00
Clark Lane Middle School 29 29.80
Great Neck Elementary 10 10.80
J Building 1 4.00
Oswegatchie Elementary 10 9.05
Quaker Hill Elementary 6 7.80
School & Town 2 22.00
Schoolwide District 18 218.75
Waterford High School 33 36.05

Total 120 364.15

Summary of IT Work - April 2015

PAGE - 8



Town of Waterford Work Orders Labor Hours
BOE/TOW Human Resources 5 7.80
TOW Finance 6 21.50
TOW Permitting/Planning-Zoning 2 0.80
TOW Public Works 2 1.00
TOW Recreation & Parks 2 6.50
TOW Senior Center 1 2.50
TOW Tax Collector 3 2.30
Town Emergency Ops Center 1 1.00
Town Fire Marshals Office 1 0.50
Town Waterford Police Station 12 16.25
Town Waterford Public Library 7 5.70
Town Youth Services 1 0.30
Townwide District 1 1.00

Total 44 67.15

Board of Education Work Orders Labor Hours
BOE Business Office 1 0.30
BOE Special Services 1 0.30
Clark Lane Middle School 23 17.15
Great Neck Elementary 16 32.85
J Building 1 6.00
Oswegatchie Elementary 5 5.20
Quaker Hill Elementary 7 3.40
School & Town 4 25.00
Schoolwide District 5 47.00
Waterford High School 46 63.10

Total 109 200.30

Summary of IT Work - May 2015

PAGE - 9



1

Maryanna Stevens

From: Ed Crane
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 8:47 AM
To: Maryanna Stevens
Subject: RE: Town computer distribution

Ok.  Thanks 
 

From: Maryanna Stevens [mailto:mstevens@waterfordct.org]  
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 8:46 AM 
To: Ed Crane 
Subject: RE: Town computer distribution 
 
Hi Ed 
 
We are ok with the computers the Town purchased but I will have to go to the BOF on March 11th to get additional funds 
since I will not have enough in my budget.  I don’t believe there will be an issue but I don’t want to give the ok until I 
have their approval. 
 
Maryanna 
 

From: Ed Crane  
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 8:44 AM 
To: Maryanna Stevens 
Cc: David Sanford 
Subject: Town computer distribution 
 
Hi Maryanna,  Hope all went well at the IT meeting last week.  Are we good to go with the distribution of new and 
donated computers? 
Also..  David has 2 almost new town computers in stock that I would like deployed as well.   
Below is the latest list that was fine tuned.    Ed 
 
The 19 new TOW DT’s go to these locations‐    
 
TH 6 pcs‐ 
Maryanna Stevens 
Bernie Pisacich 
Linda Geer  ** Cancelled  (this unit was used by Brett Mahoney for an emergency video camera system.) 
Gail Miller 
Ginny Bielucki 
Roseann Martell 
 
WPD 2 pcs‐ 
PD‐SGT‐Office2  (kates HP8000 that was returned to IT) 1 yr old 
PD‐RECORDS‐2    (new z230 that was never deployed) 
Main Meeting Room DT  is going to be upgraded to a [not yet purchased] laptop) 
 
EOC/FMO 7 pcs ‐ 
Karen Ferrara 
Bruce Miller 
Connie Herman  **  re assigned to P&Z office 

PAGE - 10



2

Peter Schink  **  re assigned to P&Z office 
Jeff Lathrop  **  re assigned to P&Z office 
Mark Parker  **  re assigned to P&Z office 
Linda Finnegan  **  re assigned to P&Z office 
Remaining 2 new computers will also go to P&Z.  P&Z will be short by 1 or 2 computers. May need to backfill next year.   
 
Rec & Parks 5 pcs‐ 
Brian Flaherty 
Ryan McNamara 
Kerry Sullivan 
Ann Nolan 
Hilary Willard 
 
Muni will get rebuilt gx760’s from the old WHS with us boosting RAM to 4 gigs on the 760’s as needed. They also need 
Win7 licensing. 
One gw760 computer will go to the crystal Mall PD office.   

PAGE - 11



1

Maryanna Stevens

From: Bruce Miller
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 2:58 PM
To: Maryanna Stevens
Cc: Ed Crane
Subject: Re: Firehouse Server

I will give FH a call and see where we stand 
 
On Jun 1, 2015, at 2:47 PM, Maryanna Stevens <mstevens@waterfordct.org> wrote: 

Hi Bruce, 
  
As of August 1, 2015, the Town will terminate its contract with Digital Back Office and move to the Nutmeg network.  At 
a fraction of the cost, we will more than double our bandwidth.  Once we terminate with DBO, the service to the 
Firehouse Server that resides in the EOC will terminate.  
  
We had spoken a month or so ago about migrating to the cloud.  Do you have a date as to when you will move to the 
cloud?  I’d like to get started with our move to the Nutmeg Network but obviously want to make sure we don’t lose 
connectivity for Fire Calls. 
  
Thanks 
Maryanna 
  
  
  
Maryanna Stevens, CPA 
Director of Finance 
Town of Waterford 
15 Rope Ferry Road 
Waterford, CT 06385 
  
(860) 444-5842 Phone 
(860) 440-0579 Fax 
  

PAGE - 12



Dear ED Crane,

Good news. The quote you requested is ready. Please log in to your Business Direct account to review it now.

Quote Details

Quote Number: 43335689102

Status: Pending Approval from Buyer

Quote is valid until: 07/03/2015*

Company Name: TOWN OF WATERFORD

Customer #: 12556411

Requested by: ED Crane

Billing Address Shipping Address
TOWN OF WATERFORD
15 ROPE FERRY RD, ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE,
WATERFORD, CT 06385
Phone Number: 860- 440-0540

TOWN OF WATERFORD
15 ROPE FERRY RD, ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE,
WATERFORD, CT 06385
Phone Number: 860- 440-0540

  Shipping Method
  UPS Ground (3-7 days)

Product Description PCMG Part # Mfr Part # Qty Unit Price Ext. Price

Mfr: Microsoft
Windows Server 2012 R2 Standard -
License - 2 processors - local - MOLP:
Government - English

9833812 P73-06299 13 $629.95 $8,189.35

Comment to this item: No comment
added

 

 
Comments:

No Comments Added
Group Subtotal: $8,189.35

Estimated Sales
Tax:

$0.00

Shipping (UPS
Ground):

$0.00

Total: $8,189.35

 

* Promotional pricing is limited to the duration of the specific promotion, and is subject to change.

If you have any questions regarding your order, contact your Account Representative, Daniel Racaniello at (800)625-5468 Ext 82437
or eMail at DanR@pcmallgov.com.

Thanks again for shopping at PCMG Business Direct.

PAGE - 13



Dear ED Crane,

Good news. The quote you requested is ready. Please log in to your Business Direct account to review it now.

Quote Details

Quote Number: 43335700176

Status: Pending Approval from Buyer

Quote is valid until: 07/03/2015*

Company Name: TOWN OF WATERFORD

Customer #: 12556411

Requested by: ED Crane

Billing Address Shipping Address
TOWN OF WATERFORD
15 ROPE FERRY RD, ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE,
WATERFORD, CT 06385
Phone Number: 860- 440-0540

TOWN OF WATERFORD
15 ROPE FERRY RD, ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE,
WATERFORD, CT 06385
Phone Number: 860- 440-0540

  Shipping Method
  UPS Ground (3-7 days)

Product Description PCMG Part # Mfr Part # Qty Unit Price Ext. Price

Mfr: Microsoft
Windows Server 2012 - License - 1 device
CAL - local - MOLP: Government - English

9336508 R18-04292 100 $20.95 $2,095.00

Comment to this item: No comment
added

 

 
Comments:

No Comments Added
Group Subtotal: $2,095.00

Estimated Sales
Tax:

$0.00

Shipping (UPS
Ground):

$0.00

Total: $2,095.00

 

* Promotional pricing is limited to the duration of the specific promotion, and is subject to change.

If you have any questions regarding your order, contact your Account Representative, Daniel Racaniello at (800)625-5468 Ext 82437
or eMail at DanR@pcmallgov.com.

Thanks again for shopping at PCMG Business Direct.

PAGE - 14



Quote

Date

5/22/2015

Quote #

3497

Client Name/Address

Town of Waterford
Ed Crane
15 Rope Ferry Road
Waterford, CT 06385

Consolidated Computing, Inc.

380 Morehouse Road
Easton, CT 06612

If you have any questions please contact:
Don Hanson
203-268-3455
donhanson@consolidatedcomputing.com

Web Site

www.consolidatedcomputing.com Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Item Description Qty Price per Unit Total

Town of Waterford - VMware vSphere/vCenter
updates

Town Hall to be performed in July
CCI-SERV-VM VMWARE 6.0 vSphere and vCenter updates 2.5 1,500.00 3,750.00T

VMware Enterprise for Host Servers
EMC SAN updates
see scope of work

$3,750.00

$3,750.00

$0.00

PAGE - 15



PAGE - 16



PAGE - 17



PAGE - 18



PAGE - 19



PAGE - 20



PAGE - 21



PAGE - 22



PAGE - 23



PAGE - 24



PAGE - 25



PAGE - 26



PAGE - 27



PAGE - 28



PAGE - 29



PAGE - 30



PAGE - 31



PAGE - 32



PAGE - 33



PAGE - 34



PAGE - 35



PAGE - 36



PAGE - 37



PAGE - 38



PAGE - 39



PAGE - 40



PAGE - 41



PAGE - 42



PAGE - 43



PAGE - 44



PAGE - 45



PAGE - 46



PAGE - 47



PAGE - 48




